From: State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov

To: Grants Division
Subject: Application Received
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 4:30:44 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear County of Mendocino,

Your application was made available to the State Clearinghouse under the Executive Order
12372 Process for review.

Thank you,
OPR State Clearinghouse

State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov
916-445-0613
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The State Clearinghouse (SCH) at the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR) serves as the state's Single Point of Contact for the
submission of Federal assistance notices pursuant to Presidential Executive Order No. 12372 and State Administrative Manual (SAM) Sections
0911 and 0912. With the signing of Assembly Bill 1348 the State Clearinghouse is responsible for reporting on all federal grants applied for and
received in California regardless if they fall under Executive Order 12372. We have developed this on-line database to assist with that reporting.

Please provide your notice here before or at the same time as you apply for the federal grant. These notices must be provided to the SCH, which
in turn publishes this information for review by State and local elected officials. The submittal of the SF-424 form on this website begins a 30-day
review period. If no comments are received, the SCH will NOT notify the applicant in writing.

The SCH does not administer grant programs or offer any grant funding. Please visit Grants.gov for funding opportunities or sign up for the OPR
Federal Grants Update.

State, federal, and local agencies must comply with all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements related to the Americans with
Disabilities Act for documents posted and made available on internet websites (OPR Accessibility).

Federal Assistance Application

To apply for a federal assistance program, please upload a copy of your application Standard Form 424 to the SCH. DO NOT send your full
application package or any other supplemental information. State, federal, and local agencies must comply with all applicable statutory and
regulatory requirements related to the Americans with Disabilities Act for documents posted and made available on internet websites.

In the appropriate box on Form 424, mark that the federal assistance application was made available for state review under the Executive
Order 12372 process before submitting your federal assistance application to the federal funding agency.

* Organization Name

County of Mendocino

* Email Address

grantsdivision@mendocinocounty.gov

* Assistance Listing (CFDA)

10.766

* Name of Federal Agency

USDA Rural Development

Primary Place of Performance

The address where the predominant performance of the award will be accomplished.
* Street Line 1

340 Lake Mendocino Drive

Privacy - Terms
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Street Line 2

* City/Town

Ukiah

* County

Mendocino

State

California

* Zip Code

95482

Country

United States of America

* Proposed Project Start Date

2025-01-01

* Proposed Project End Date

2025-12-31

* Form 424 Attachment

1-2.USDA.SF-424.pdf

Conditions of Use Privacy Policy
Accessibility Contact Us
Copyright © 2024
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The State Clearinghouse (SCH) at the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR) serves as the state's Single Point of Contact for the submission of Federal assistance notices pursuant

reporting on all federal grants applied for and received in California regardless if they fall under Executive Order 12372. We have developed this on-line database to assist with that

reporting.
Please provide your notice here before or at the same time as you apply for the federal grant. These notices must be provided to the SCH, which in turn publishes this information for review

by State and local elected officials. The submittal of the SF-424 form on this website begins a 30-day review period. If no comments are received, the SCH will NOT notify the applicant in
writing.

State, federal, and local agencies must comply with all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements related to the Americans with Disabilities Act for documents posted and made
available on internet websites (OFR Accessibility).

Submissions
jo,
[ ~ Filters (0) }
Project Project Date
Federal CFDA Assembly Senate Start End Received |
Applicant SF-424 Form Agency Number City/Town County | ! District District Date | Date I
County of Mendocino 1-2.USDA.SF-424.pdf USDA Rural 10.766 Ukiah Mendocino 2 2 1/1/2025 12/31/2025 B/29/2024
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From: Grants Division

To: eo@mendolafco.org

Subject: SF-424 Notification - Local Clearinghouse - County of Mendocino Application for USDA Rural Development Grant
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 4:42:00 PM

Attachments: 1-2.USDA.SF-424.pdf

OPR Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs EO 12372 California.pdf

Dear Mendocino LAFCO,

This email services as the County of Mendocino’s Notice to the Local Clearinghouse of the County’s
intent to apply for a federal grant with the USDA Rural Development program. Please find the County
of Mendocino’s SF-424 attached along with confirmation that Notice was supplied to the State
Clearinghouse. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,

Kelly Hansen (she/her/hers)
Administrative Analyst Il

Executive Office | Grants
County of Mendocino
Phone: (707) 234-6031
Cell: (707) 272-4636

From: State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Grants Division <grantsdivision@mendocinocounty.gov>

Subject: Application Received

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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
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Save

OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 12/31/2022

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

*1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):
[ ] Preapplication [O] New | |
[0] Application [] Continuation * Other (Specify):

[ ] Changed/Corrected Application | [ ] Revision | |

* 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:

5a. Federal Entity Identifier: 5b. Federal Award Identifier:

State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: |:| 7. State Application Identifier: | |

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

"a. Legal Name: | County of Mendocino |

*b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): *c. UEL
| 94-6000520 | ||FsMPK8PJIHKPS |

d. Address:

" Sireet1: 340 Lake Mendocino Drive |
Street2: | |

* City: | Ukiah |
County/Parish: | |

* State: | California |

Province: | |

* Country: | USA: UNITED STATES |

* Zip / Postal Code: | 95482-3734 |

e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

Department of Transportation | |

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix: | Ms. | * First Name: | Kelly |

Middle Name: | |

* Last Name: | Hansen |
Suffix: | |

Title: |Administrative Analyst |l

Organizational Affiliation:

| County of Mendocino |

* Telephone Number: | 707-463-4441 Fax Number: | 707-463-5649 |

" Email: | hansenk@mendocinocounty.gov |






Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

*9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

County Government

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

|County Government

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

*10. Name of Federal Agency:

|USDA Rural Development

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

|10.766
CFDA Title:

Community Facilities

*12. Funding Opportunity Number:

USDA-RHS-CFDG-2023

* Title:

Community Facilities Program Disaster Repair Grants

13. Competition Identification Number:

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.): Covelo CPD: 1,394 total population, $45,162 median household income (49%)

Covelo CDP, Point Arena City

Point Arena City: 460 total population, $51,719 median household income
(56%)
California: $91,551 median income

*15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:

Winter Storm Road Clearing Equipment. During DR- 4683 and DR-4699, Mendocino County experienced severe
weather conditions that caused numerous trees to fall due to high winds, heavy rains, and unprecedented snowfall.
This resulted in hundreds of trees blocking the County's 1,015 miles of maintained roads. To address this issue and
keen the rnads onen the Denartment of Transnartation secured additional eauinment throniah rentals ta clear and

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.






Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

16. Congressional Districts Of:

* a. Applicant CA-002 * b. Program/Project | CA-002

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

17. Proposed Project:

*a. Start Date: | 1/1/25 *b. End Date: | 12/31/25

18. Estimated Funding ($):

* a. Federal | $ 148,677.00|
* b. Applicant | $ 49,559.00 |
* c. State | |
*d. Local | $49,559.00|
*e. Other | |
*f. Program Income | |
*g. TOTAL | $ 198,236.00

*19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?

@ a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on 8/29/24

|:| b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.
|:| c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.

* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)

[[]Yes [O] No

If "Yes", provide explanation and attach

21. *By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances** and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if | accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

(O] ** 1 AGREE |

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: | Ms. | * First Name: | Darcie |

Middle Name: | |

* Last Name: | Antle |

Suffix: | |
* Title: | Chief Operating Officer |
* Telephone Number: | 707-463-4441 | Fax Number: | 707-463-5649 |

* Email: | ceo@mendocinocounty.gov

* Signature of Authorized Representative: O\mﬂL * Date Signed: |g/29/24
A 0






BUDGET INFORMATION - Non-Construction Programs

OMB Number: 4040-0006
Expiration Date: 01/31/2019

SECTION A - BUDGET SUMMARY

Grant Program
Function or

Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance

Estimated Unobligated Funds

New or Revised Budget

Activity Number Federal Non-Federal Federal Non-Federal Total
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (9)
. | Community 10.766 $ | ||$ | $ [148677 $ [49559 ||$ | 198236
Facilities
|| | | | Lo
|| | | Lo
|| | | | Lo
Totals $/0 ||$ [0 $ | 148677 $ | 49559 ||$| 198236 |

Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7- 97)
Prescribed by OMB (Circular A -102) Page 1






SECTION B - BUDGET CATEGORIES

6. Object Class Categories GRANT PROGRAM, FUNCTION OR ACTIVITY Total
(1) 2) (3) (4) (5)
Federal Non-Federal
a. Personnel $ | s | |ls [12,998 |l [4,333 | $] 17,331 |
b. Fringe Benefits | | | | |11,929 | |3,976 | | 15,905 |
c. Travel | [ || || | Lo |
d. Equipment | || || [123,750 | [41,250 | | 165,000 |
e. Supplies | | | | | | | | | 0 |
f. Contractual | | | | | | | | | 0 |
g. Construction | | | | | | | | | 0 |
h. Other | | | | | || | [o |
i. Total Direct Charges (sum of 6a-6h) o | |o || |148,677 || |49,559 | %] 198,236 |
j- Indirect Charges | | | | | | | | $| 0 |
k. TOTALS (sum of 6i and 6j) $ o s [0 |$ [148,677 |$ |49.559 | 8| 198,236 |
7. Program Income $ | |$ | | $ | | $ | | $|0 |
Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7- 97)

Prescribed by OMB (Circular A -102) Page 1A






SECTION C - NON-FEDERAL RESOURCES

(a) Grant Program (b) Applicant (c) State (d) Other Sources (e)TOTALS
8. |Mendocino County Special Road Fund $ [49,559 s | Is | s 49,559
9. | I || | [o
10. | I || | o
11. | ||| || | o
12. TOTAL (sum of lines 8-11) $ |49,559 lls o Is |o ||$ | 49,559
SECTION D - FORECASTED CASH NEEDS
Total for 1st Year 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
13. Federal $| 148,677 |l |5.000 ||$| 6,000 ||| 130,250 s |7.427
14. Non-Federal $|0 || || | | | |
15. TOTAL (sum of lines 13 and 14) $| 148,677 |$ |5,000 ||$| 6,000 ||$| 130,250 s 7,427
SECTION E - BUDGET ESTIMATES OF FEDERAL FUNDS NEEDED FOR BALANCE OF THE PROJECT
(a) Grant Program FUTURE FUNDING PERIODS  (YEARS)
(b)First (c) Second (d) Third (e) Fourth
16. $ | It IE] 8|
7. | | | I | |
18. | | | I | |
19, | N I | |
20. TOTAL (sum of lines 16 - 19) $ |0 IHE |slo s o

SECTION F - OTHER BUDGET INFORMATION

21

. Direct Charges: |

22. Indirect Charges: | |

. Remarks:

Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7- 97)

Prescribed by OMB (Circular A -102) Page 2





		Disaster Repair Grant for Community Facilities Program

		Application Package and Guide

		Items to Note:

		Items to Note continued:

		APPLICATION PROCESS

		APPLICATION PROCEDURE

		Send the original application items and one copy to the appropriate USDA Rural Development office.



		REQUIRED APPLICATION ITEMS

		ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO BE SUBMITTED ONLY BY NON-PROFIT ORGAINZATIONS



		What do these programs do?

		Luis Andrade, Water Environmental Programs Director luis.andrade@usda.gov | (760) 355-2208 ext. 108 or (760)



		County Contacts

		Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, Napa Siskiyou, Sonoma, & Trinity

		Placer, Sacramento, San Joaquin, Solano, Sutter, Yolo & Yuba

		Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, Mariposa, Merced, Mono, Stanislaus & Tuolumne

		Fresno, Madera & Tulare

		Kern, Kings, Inyo, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara & Ventura

		RCDI, SMW/TAT

		Community Programs Technician

		Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

		SECTION A - BUDGET SUMMARY

		SECTION B - BUDGET CATEGORIES

		Authorized for Local Reproduction



		COMMUNITY FACILITIES GRANT CERTIFICATION

		APPLICANT'S FEASIBILITY REPORT

		5. Cost Estimate.

		RD 1942-54



		OPERATING BUDGET

		PROJECTED CASH FLOW

		Add

		Add





		CA_CP_Contacts_Jan2024.pdf

		State Office

		County Contacts





		Savea: 

		Preapplication: Off

		Application: On

		ChangedCorrected Application: Off

		New: On

		Continuation: Off

		Revision: Off

		If Revision select appropriate letters: 

		Other Specify: 

		Date1_af_date: 

		4 Applicant Identifier: 

		5a Federal Entity Identifier: 

		5b Federal Award Identifier: 

		7 State Application Identifier: 

		a Legal Name: County of Mendocino

		b EmployerTaxpayer Identification Number EINTIN: 94-6000520

		undefineda: FSMPK8PJHKP8

		undefined_2#0a: 340 Lake Mendocino Drive

		undefined_3#0a: 

		undefined_4a: Ukiah

		CountyParish: 

		undefined_6a: 

		Zip  Postal Code: 95482-3734

		Department Name: Department of Transportation

		Division Name: 

		Dropdown4a: [Ms.]

		First Name: Kelly

		Middle Name: 

		Last Name: Hansen

		Dropdown5a: [  ]

		Titlea: Administrative Analyst II

		Organizational Affiliation: County of Mendocino

		Telephone Number: 707-463-4441

		Email: hansenk@mendocinocounty.gov

		Dropdown6#0a: [County Government]

		Dropdown6a: [  ]

		Other specify: 

		10 Name of Federal Agency: USDA Rural Development

		11 Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number: 10.766

		CFDA Title: Community Facilities 

		12 Funding Opportunity Number: USDA-RHS-CFDG-2023

		Title_2: Community Facilities Program Disaster Repair Grants

		13 Competition Identification Number: 

		Title_3: 

		14 Areas Affected by Project Cities Counties States etc: Covelo CPD: 1,394 total population, $45,162 median household income (49%)
Point Arena City: 460 total population, $51,719 median household income (56%)
California: $91,551 median income

		14 Areas Affected by Project Cities Counties States etc_2: Covelo CDP, Point Arena City
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
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